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OCTOBER 24, 2019 
 

SCHENECTADY COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT  
620 STATE STREET, 6TH FLOOR 

SCHENECTADY, NY 12305 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO: 
 

PROJECT:  RIVER ROAD AND ROSENDALE ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT, RFB-2019-49 

   
 

IN THE LETTING OF 
OCTOBER 29, 2019 

 
 

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
 
 

Questions 
 
1. Q: Could you please clarify the location of the dry swale and if the dry swale excavation 

is excavation covered under item 206.0201? 
 
A:  The dry swale is the swale shown on the west and north side of the plunge pool on the 
northwest corner of the intersection and extends from approximately Sta. ROW 4+75LT 
to Sta. RI 3+75 RT. The dry swale excavation is paid for under item 206.0201. 
 

2. Q: Can you please clarify if the truck apron is to have fiber reinforcement or welded wire 
fabric reinforcement? In addition, can you clarify if the truck apron is to have an exposed 
aggregate surface treatment? 

 
A:  The truck apron is to be constructed with welded wire fabric reinforcement instead of 
fiber reinforcement and to have an exposed aggregate finish. 
 
 
 

Project Manual 
 
1. A revised Bid Schedule has not been included. The Bidder shall REVISE the bid schedule 

to for item 601.01110001 to state a quantity of 914 SY. 
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Construction Plans 

 
1. The bidder shall make the following changes to the contract plans: 

 
- On sheet number 5, the Bidder shall REVISE the Roundabout Typical Section 

so any areas that list ITEM 502.11111111 also list ITEM 601.01110001.  
 

- On sheet number 24, the Bidder shall REVISE Truck Apron Details so any 
areas that list ITEM 502.11111111 shall also list ITEM 601.01110001. 

 
 
 
 

    PLEASE BE GOVERNED ACCORDINGLY WHEN SUBMITTING BIDS. 
 
 

PLEASE FILL IN AND SIGN BELOW AND FAX OR EMAIL A SIGNED 
COPY OF THIS SHEET BACK TO CREIGHTON MANNING AT (518) 

446-0397 OR (CFarmer@cmellp.com) TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF 
THIS AMENDMENT.   

 
PLEASE CONTACT CHARLES FARMER WITH CREIGHTON 

MANNING ENGINEERING AT (518) 689-1836 WITH ANY QUESTIONS. 
 
 
              
Signed          Date 
 
            
Representing        
 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 
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